

Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

Minutes of the General Meeting

April 6, 2022

This meeting at Buck's Restaurant in Woodside was called to order by President Rick Najera at 7:22 p.m. A total of 15 members were present which included all four officers.

Treasurer's Report Brian Davis reported that the club had income of \$820 on T-shirt sales and is in good financial standing after making final payments on the holiday party. We currently have 65 members.

Old Business

Van Dyke's Swap Meet, March 13 Ricky stated that this event was not as big as the time before, maybe due to the weather, but that it's free and will happen again later in the year.

Plaid is Bad, March 20 Brad Booth led with, "Where else do you have a museum cut into the side of a hill underneath a swimming pool?" He also noted that over the years the Mathews family has raised over \$250,000 to the ALS charity. Members who attended agreed it was very nice that Nancy publicly acknowledged our chapter for our donation. Gary Oliveira stated how impressed he was with the collection of vehicles and that lunch was really good. Luckily no one brought up the demise of Sue Booth's TR3 and her faulty fuel pump. The "tow" word was not mentioned—thank you.

Dixon Swap Meet, June 17-18 Mark Wiebens relayed info on the BBQ dinner for that Thursday night. He's suggesting that Yerba Buena split the cost of the barbeque meats and also bring something for the potluck. Ricky agreed that we can pay half to show support for our neighboring chapter. Greg Wood added that it would be helpful for people to help with set up and take down at the banquet. Mark also noted that people at the gate could use some help, even an hour's relief is worthwhile. Mark relayed that they need judges and would appreciate help in that regard. There might be someone who knows a particular bike really well and could even apprentice on judging that type of bike. Ricky offered the idea that to keep people around for Saturday, Ft. Sutter could have a pay period later in the afternoon; vendors pay at that time in order to get their same spot next year.

Mission District Bike Show, April 3 Although not widely publicized, Ricky said this event took place at 24th and Treat in San Francisco. He said there were about 200 bikes and it was a great time. There were about 50 members from the 12 O'Clock High club, but there were no problems. There were guys riding on both sides of the street and getting air, even though there were no permits taken out. It was a pretty cool show and should take place again next year.

New Business

Quail Lodge Show, May 13-14 Brian Davis revealed that the flyer for this club outing on this is on the website. Brian Stearns has a ride planned on the 13th down the coast to Big Sur. There's another ride planned on that Saturday for those not going to the Quail Show. He's got room for campers on his

Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

property with a warm outdoor shower available. He and Carie are hosting breakfast and dinner on both days. It should be a great time.

For the Good of the Club

A question was posed if the King City ride was happening. Victor Boocock said, unfortunately, no. We were reminded that the Atascadero ride would be similar to King City's.

Ted Morris asked if anyone saw the email from National regarding the IMS show in San Mateo Oct. 21-23? They would like us to commit 15-20 bikes for display as well as man a table with our banner. Ricky said it's in "our hood" so we will be part of it.

Ricky let us know that there will be a memorial for Dave Tanimura at Apple Jack's in La Honda this Sunday, 4/10, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. He was a Yerba Buena chase truck driver several times. They will have live music, BBQ and plenty of parking.

Brian Davis shared that he has club business cards available for members to use.

Sue Booth threw out an idea for Garage Tours. She said she "lives in the garage" and it would be kind of neat to see other people's. We could do three or so that are in close proximity and then lunch. We could break it into a north region outing, a south and an east and have three different dates. Maybe this is good for when the weather is less friendly for two-wheel riding? Just something to think about.

Upcoming Dates

Atascadero Ride, April 28-30

Sacramento Drive-In Swap Meet, May 1

Quail Motorcycle Show, Carmel, May 13 & 14 That Friday is a club ride to Big Sur and BBQ at Brian Stearns' property. Flyer is on website.

Hanford Swap Meet, May 13-14

ISHI Chapter Swap Meet, Chico May 29

Fort Sutter Chapter Swap Meet, Dixon June 17-18

50/50 Raffle

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Next general meeting will be held May 4, 2022 at Buck's in Woodside.

Notes submitted by Sue Booth, Secretary